

# autumn jung

autumnkangas@gmail.com • 312-888-0342

GitHub: AutumnJ

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

### LANGUAGES

JavaScript  
Ruby  
Python  
TypeScript  
HTML & CSS  
SQL

### FRAMEWORKS/LIBRARIES

Ruby on Rails  
Sinatra  
jQuery  
React  
Redux  
Gatsby  
Django

### TESTING

RSpec  
Mocha  
Capybara

### Database

SQLite  
PostgreSQL

### OTHER

Git, Postman, MixPanel,  
Contentful, Iterable, Mandrill &  
Mailchimp

Full stack web developer with experience in Ruby on Rails, JavaScript, and React, and a background in office management for healthcare tech startups. I bring a desire for iterative user-focused innovation, which helps companies provide the best product and experience to their clients and employees.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

EVERLYWELL - Austin, TX

**Software Engineer | 7/2018 - Present**

- Tech Lead on Kits for All project, to deliver one million at-home lab testing kits to enterprise partner members as part of a multi-million dollar deal
- Automated registration as a monetized add-on feature for enterprise partners, driving business value while decreasing the technological barriers to lab testing for their members
- Tech Lead on blog rebuild (2019), which was second-most trafficked page site-wide within one week of release
- Developed volume discount feature to drive increased average transaction value
- Launched Labs API V2 to automate issue handling, reducing stakeholder workload and providing results to users more expeditiously
- Revamped UI for logged in users as part of Results platform rebuild

JELLYVISION - Chicago, IL

**Software Quality Assurance Contractor | 9/2017 - 12/2017**

- Executed cross browser and mobile device testing for Flash and HTML-based applications
- Verified required functionality and customizations based on client-specific healthcare and benefits enrollment options
- Compiled detailed bug report documentation and worked with development team (using JIRA and confluence) to test subsequent fixes

## AWARDS

Everlywell:  
Employee of the Quarter  
Q3 2019

Flatiron School:  
Women Take Tech Scholarship  
Recipient  
2018

## COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

ALL the Ladies in Tech:  
Co-organizer of quarterly  
meetup for women and minority  
genders in tech, data & code  
2019-2020

Girls Empowerment Network:  
Career Week Volunteer  
2019

REVIEWTRACKERS - Chicago, IL  
**Office Manager | 7/2017 - 9/2017**

- Created and implemented operational budget for office events, supplies, services, and amenities
- Provided executive support for VP of Operations, COO and CEO of tech startup with 50+ employees

HEALTHCARE RESEARCH (MYCNAJOBS) - Chicago, IL  
**Office Manager and Executive Assistant to CEO | 5/2015-7/2017**

- Managed all incoming revenue, including executing accounts receivable and payable tasks in QuickBooks, processing and scheduling recurring credit card payments and implementing client-specific collections procedures
- Administered payroll and benefits for healthcare tech startup as it grew from 10 to 35 employees
- Moved HR documentation for all past and present employees to online platform (BambooHR) to reduce liability
- Used Zoho and HubSpot CRMs to manage client records
- Built wireframes with Mockflow and performed requirements mapping for creation of proprietary CRM and billing system

## EDUCATION

FLATIRON SCHOOL  
**Full Stack Web Development Program | 2018**

SHENZHEN UNIVERSITY  
**Shenzhen, China**  
**Certificate: Chinese Language | 2011-2012**

LIBERTY UNIVERSITY ONLINE  
**Bachelor of Science in Religion | 2011**

- Graduated Summa Cum Laude